From:  Tyrrell, Denise

Sent: 2/28/2014 6:53:58 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: PSEP Audit

Thanks you.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:02/27/2014 8:03 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Tyrrell, Denise"

Subject: Re: PSEP Audit

Sticker shock is something we all get when we move up here. Then we get used to it.

Good reviews so far. Lisa thinks you're doing a great job. Having her on your side is good. The advisors like your
willingness to solve problems. Keep up the good work.

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Feb 27, 2014, at 7:55 PM, "Tyrrell, Denise”
<denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

He's not happy about the mighty Syracuse!

I've got a studio so I've moved. Dan will look for places next week. He's got a bit of sticker shock, I'm afraid.
He'll be in SF with me next week with the cats! Great fun will be had by all.

What do you hear through the grapevine? Am I doing OK?

Best,

Denise

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

SB GT&S 0092896


mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov%c2%bb

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:02/27/2014 5:57 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Tyrrell, Denise”

Subject: Re: PSEP Audit

When are you moving up ? Dan's beloved Syracuse lost 2 in a row. He must be comatose !

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Feb 27, 2014, at 5:54 PM, "Tyrrell, Denise”
<denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov><mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:
Yes, but it will have to be next week. I'm back in LA. Aaron Pete can set it up.

D3nise

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:02/27/2014 4:54 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Tyrrell, Denise”

Subject: PSEP Audit

Do you have time to chat about it 7 It is more of a process discussion for me than anything specific to the filing.
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